e )
Jammu and I\.%Emlr Forest Department
OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER
BILLAWAR FOREST DIVISION

BILLAWAR
Ph. /Fax No. 01921-295430 E-mail: dfo. billawar@gmail com
The Conservator of Forests,
East Circle,
Jammu.
No. DFO/BLR/2675-76 Dated: 11.10.2022

Subject: __ Construction of Road from Bani to Billawar via_Dhaggar, Dhaman & Deri_Gall under
CRF (Phase-Ist) District Kathua (Proposal No. FP/JK/Road/121506/2021)
Reference: File No. 9-JKB-011/2022 Jammu dated: 22.03.2022

Sir,

On the subject and reference cited above, kindly find enclosed herewith the letter received from
the User Agency vide No. 7785-86 Dated: 08.10.2022 (copy enclosed) regarding the EDS raised by the
IRO, Jammu. The User Agency has accordingly reduced the length of the road alignment viz., Bani to
Billawar via Dhaggar, Dhaman & Deri Gall under CRF (Phase-Ist) District Kathua from
6.00 Km to 5.00 Km. Now they have requested to make necessary amendments in the Form-A’
(Part-1) of PARIVESH portal so that the chang&e can be mcorporated in Form-<A’ (Part-1)
accordingly. — ——— = e

Therefore, it is requested that the EDS may kindly be disposed of by requesting the —
Chief Conservator of Forests/Nodal Officer, FCA O/o the PCCF (HoFF), J&K for doing the needful as -
per the request placed by the User Agency.

Yours faithfully,

- ® 4’6% )
(Khalil:l Amin Mehta) S“F'L
Divisional Forest Officer

Billawar Forest Division
Billawar

Copy submitted fo:
1. The Chief Conservator of Forests, FCA (Nodal Officer), for favour of his kind information and

necessary action.
d\\"\/w il
Divisjonal Forest Officer

Billawar Forest Division
Billawar




The Nodal Officer (F(‘A) No:- 7 4 gs- gé
Deptt.of Forest,Ecology & Em:mnment
Van Bhawan, Below Gumat, ’

Jammu Dt:- g — 10 'QQ

Sub:- Construction of road from Bani to Billawar via Dhaggar Dhaman & Dheri
Galla under CRF (Phase-Ist) District Kathua.

Ref- File No.9-JKB-011/2022 Jammu dated 22.03.2022.
Proposal No.FP/JK/Road/ 12150672021

W’iﬁz the content of above noted subject and proposal IRTO Jammu has raised

”£§}< that the metch of 6.00 km road of proposed road is not plausible in absence of
written approval of 6.00 km of road.

= - Now as per EDs and, DPR weé have reduced the length of the proposed from 6.00 _

» %::n :{; 00 km (in the KML file) as a result of whlch the Forest area has been reduced

ﬁ;Eﬂf? \ac to

:»4\3 hac ' to 1.505 hac. We are n'ymg to make an amendment /recast in Form-A

Partlin the Pa esh'i’(mal mth mport of the Forest area but not able to modify the
same as th echt C i

'not workmg

It is: as such requested to your goodself kindly allow to make necessary
amendment for the same in Form-A Part-1 of Parivesh Portal.
Early & favourable action is solicited please.

Yours faithtully,

0

P E%ecnt ¢ Engineer
2’ . &B) Division
Basohli

Copy to the :- '
1- Divisional Forest Officer Forest Division Billawar for favour of information.



